Waterdam Church

From: Julie Ogburn <jogburn@humancoalition.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 1:35 PM

To: Waterdam Church

Cc: brday1305@verizon.net

Subject: URGENT REQUEST - Human Coalition/Pitts Women's Clinic client needs

Looking for ways to help the clinic during the COVID-19 pandemic?

Most of our clientele receive food from the use of Food Stamps (SNAP) or WIC Checks, but with the grocery
stores being limited on supplies, we have some expectant moms & new moms going hungry and unable to find
formula/baby food for their babies. For the essential items we would like to equip these clients with E-gift
cards, so they can order their food items online and have them shipped directly to their home.

We can adhere to the social distancing order put in place by forwarding these E-gift cards to client emails. We
ask that these E-gift cards be in denominations of $10-$25, so that we can disperse them to multiple clients.
The larger e-gift cards are not able to be split up and sent to multiple individuals.

For churches we humbly ask you to forward this request to your congregations if possible. We are being
overwhelmed by the number of requests for assistance, and with many food pantries and free meal locations
being paused, the resources for our clients are very limited. Obviously the length of the shutdown is unknown,
and we want to be able to sustain a basic level of support for these women/families in need. Thank you so

much!

The following link will allow you to order e-gift cards that can be emailed to our Clinic Director, Amy Lavelle,
at alavelle@thewomens.clinic

Website: https://giftcards.walmart.com/ip/Basic-Blue-Walmart-eGift-Card/653984410
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No account? No problem.

Continue to checkout without an account.

You do NOT need to have an
account with Walmart to send a Q
gift card- simply hit “Continue” to

skip when you see this screen.

Create a new account )

JULIE OGBURN
Community Engagement Coordinator-Pittsburgh

Human Coalition
Office: (412)308-6571

2 Timothy 1:7 - "For God did not give us a spirit of fear, but one of POWER, LOVE and SOUND JUDGEMENT."




